# Megaphone Booster Club Meeting August 4, 2020 Overlook Park

Present: Parents of the 2020-2021 PHS Cheerleaders (see sign-in sheets).

### I. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Julie Cooper at 5:57pm.

#### II. OFFICER REPORTS

- President, Julie Cooper, encouraged committee members to sign up for the Remind app. She announced that Remind is the primary source of communication with parents every year and where all information from Coach Williams to the parents will be located. She asked parents who are not on the Remind app to see Theresa Keith before leaving the meeting. Mrs. Cooper called for a motion to approve the minutes from the May 26, 2020 Booster meeting. Renee Fulford made a motion to approve and Emily Gregory seconded the motion. She also announced there will be no changes this year to the MBC Bylaws. The Board will add Heather Jolley as an Advisor for the 2020-2021 cheer season. Ms. Jolley will be asked to sign the confidentiality agreement, along with all other Board members.
- Vice President, Renee Fulford, is your contact for the Spirit Table. She announced that she will contact all parents who are working the Spirit Table this year, prior to their shift, to work out the details.
- Treasurer, Jason Hall, reported that invoices are being paid as they come in, payments have been made to the storage building, insurance, equipment, cleaning supplies, etc. He informed committee that due to Covid 19, Varsity bills and additional clothing bills from Headstrong have not come in yet. These bills are expected any day and accounts will be updated and ready for review by the September meeting. He announced that he is available at the end of today's meeting for taking payments on accounts. He encouraged parents to turn in any Sponsorships as soon as possible.
- Webmaster, Theresa Keith, was present and available to assist parents with joining the Remind app. Mrs. Keith will enter all Sponsorships to the cheer website as they come in.
- Fundraising Chair: Julie Cooper, President, announced that Kesha Smith is unable to fulfill this position and has resigned as the Fundraising Chair. She asked for volunteers to take over this position. There were no volunteers at this time. She announced that Lakeisha Trimble will still assist with Fundraising but is unable to take this position.

### III. OLD BUSINESS

• Mrs. Jolley, 2019-2020 President, is wrapping up the year-end financials from the previous cheer season and will have the remaining books turned over to Jason Hall by next week.

#### IV. NEW BUSINESS

## A. Board position:

• The Board is accepting volunteers for Fundraising Chair. If Interested, please see Julie Cooper.

## B. Fundraising:

- The last day to turn in Sponsorship ads is August 15, 2020. All money must be turned in by this date.
- We have not been able to get Tropical Smoothie cards. This fundraiser is postponed at this time.
- We kicked off a "Prattville" mask fundraiser at today's meeting. There was a flyer provided with the available colors and a tally sheet for parents to take with them. These forms are also available on our website and can be printed if you need extra copies. The mask fundraiser begins August 4, 2020 and will end on August 18, 2020. The masks come in 5 colors (see flyer for colors). They are adjustable and will sell for \$12.00 each. Cheerleader profit is \$5.65 per mask sold. Money will be collected up front and turned in no later than August 18, 2020. No orders can be taken after this date.
- On August 18, 2020, we will kick off our yard sign fundraiser (Can't Stop the Roar). The signs are double sided, includes the yard stakes, and will sell for \$20 each. We are approved to start this fundraiser on August 18<sup>th</sup> (not before).

## • Spirit Table:

There are plenty of items in storage to sell at the Spirit Table. The red and white pom shakers should be the only item we are in need of ordering. Renee Fulford is the contact for the Spirit Table. She will contact those who have shifts. Senior parents will not work the Spirit Table. Please sign up for a date to work the table. All spots must be filled. If not, parent's will be assigned a shift but you are free to swap shifts or find a replacement for your shift if needed. You set up the tent at 5:00-5:15pm and break it down at the end of second quarter. We need 3 parents per game (one to handle money and two to watch/manage table and give out prices, etc.).

## C. Coach Williams (reminders from Coach):

- Make sure your cheerleader's Dragonfly is complete.
- If your cheerleader doesn't know the cheers or dances, they will not cheer.
- There are 34 cheerleaders and Coach expects participation/volunteering from 34 parents.

#### D. Water:

• The cheerleaders have coolers of bottled water provided for all games. Theresa Keith has offered to take care of water duty for all Varsity home and away games. Jennifer Reeves has volunteered to be a back up to Mrs. Keith and store water in her classroom if needed. Emily Gregory has offered to take care of water duty for Junior Varsity home games (JV

cheerleaders do not travel to away games). We are working to get water donated.

# E. Bylaw changes:

• There are no changes to the 2020-2021 MBC Bylaws. Heather Jolley will be added as an Advisor to the Booster club.

### F. Seniors:

• Jennifer Smith is in charge of the football program this year. She needs a casual picture and a quote from each Senior cheerleader as quickly as possible.

## V. REMINDERS

- Each cheer parent is responsible for making sure they are receiving communication. Access the available apps, website, and Facebook page.
- Attendance at monthly meetings is very important to stay up-to-date. Most meetings will be held the 2<sup>nd</sup> Tuesday of each month. However, the dates may vary if needed from time to time.
- September meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, September 8, 2020 at 5:30pm.

VI. The meeting was adjourned at 6:42 by Julie Cooper.

Respectfully Submitted,

Allison Nicholson Secretary